
From: Nugent, Elizabeth
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Jones, Ryan
Cc: Buso, Roberto X; Votaw, James G.
Subject: TSCA-04-2023-3006(b) - Confirmation of Settlement Payment
Date: Friday, August 18, 2023 1:10:45 PM
Attachments: ACH Payment Confirmation.pdf

Ladies and Gentlemen:
This is to confirm that the agreed civil penalty in the matter of NYCO America, LLC, TSCA docket TSCA-04-2023-
3006(b), was timely paid on August 16, 2023.  As required by section VII of the CAFO in this matter, I enclose proof of
payment to EPA in the amount of $17,800 in the form of an Automated Clearing House payment.  Please confirm that
EPA has received this payment.  Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you,
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This message and any attachments may be confidential and/or subject to the attorney/client privilege, IRS
Circular 230 Disclosure or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not a designated addressee (or an
authorized agent), you have received this e-mail in error, and any further use by you, including review,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or disclosure, is strictly prohibited. If you are not a designated addressee
(or an authorized agent), we request that you immediately notify us by reply e-mail and delete it from your
system.
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NYCO America, LLC
87 Amlajack Way
Newnan, Georgia 30265


Email: accounting.us@nyco-group.com Payment Date: 8/16/2023
Tel: 770-284-8153


Invoice No. or Reference Date Amount Due Amount Paid


NYCO America – Newnan, GA; TSCA-04-2023-
3006(b) 8/2/2023 17,800.00$           17,800.00$           


Payment Dat Currency Total Payment
8/16/2023 USD 17,800.00$     


Please submit all inquiries regarding invoices or payment to accounting.us@nyco-group.com.


Remittance Notice


Dear EPA, 


We have electronically paid the items listed below by ACH. You should see the payment in your 
accounting within 24 to 48 business hours. 


Thank you, 


NYCO America 


Environmental Protection Agency
5700 Rivertech Court


Riverdale, Maryland 20737


Vendor Information
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08/17/2023 07:41:55 PMDate Range : August 16, 2023 to August 17, 2023


Custom Batch Detail Report


Effective Date:  August 16, 2023 12:00:00 AM


Batch ID Payment ACH Company SEC EffectiveBatch BatchTracking
Type Company ID DateEntry StatusNumber


Source


58393880 Vendor
Payment
w/Remittan
ce (CCD+
CR)


NYCO VNDR 2638 1810620275 CCD PAYMENTS 08/16/2023 Freeform 5555555555RR
EXACJF3


Processed


Amount Receiver Name Receiver ID Receiving
Bank Code


Account Account
Type


Receiver
Status


D/C Comment


$17,800.00 Environmental
Protecti


Environmental P 051036706 310006 Checking C CTX Format
Transaction Code
22 checking


Active


REF*NYCO America Newnan, GA TSCA-04-2023-3006(b)\


Active
Prenote


Credit Amount
$17,800.00


$0.00


Status
Transaction Totals


Credit CountDebit AmountDebit Count
1$0.000
0$0.000
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08/17/2023 07:41:56 PMDate Range : August 16, 2023 to August 17, 2023


Custom Batch Detail Report


Active
Prenote


Grand Totals


Total Batch Headers
Total Detail Records


Credit Amount
$17,800.00


$0.00


Status Credit CountDebit AmountDebit Count
1$0.000
0$0.000


1
1
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